From: Meg Lee

To: Kyle Crawford
Subject: FW: Status of FAA Filing
Date: Tuesday, January 28, 2025 2:24:33 PM

Meg Lee | Permitting Manager
Liberty Renewables Inc.
m: +1 860 575 0680

From: noreply@faa.gov <noreply@faa.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, May 28, 2024 4:48 PM

To: Clint.knaggs@wacaz.com; Meg Lee <mlee@liberty-renewables.com>
Subject: Status of FAA Filing

Caution: This message has been delivered to you by an external party who is not part of
your organization.

Your filing is assigned Aeronautical Study Number(s) (ASN): 2024-WTE-3977-0OE, 2024-
WTE-3978-0E, 2024-WTE-3992-0E, 2024-WTE-3985-0E, 2024-WTE-3989-0E, 2024-
WTE-3982-0E, 2024-WTE-3998-0E, 2024-WTE-3976-0E, 2024-WTE-3993-0E, 2024-
WTE-3986-0E, 2024-WTE-3994-0E, 2024-WTE-3979-0E, 2024-WTE-3997-0OE, 2024-
WTE-3987-0E, 2024-WTE-3996-0E, 2024-WTE-3999-0E, 2024-WTE-3974-0E, 2024-
WTE-3984-0E, 2024-WTE-3988-0E, 2024-WTE-3990-0E, 2024-WTE-3975-0E, 2024-
WTE-3991-0E, 2024-WTE-3981-0E, 2024-WTE-3983-0E, 2024-WTE-3980-0E, 2024-
WTE-3995-0E, 2024-WTE-3973-0E.

To review your electronic record, go to our website oeaaa.faa.gov and select the Search
Archives link to locate your case using the assigned Aeronautical Study Number (ASN).

The FAA verified your filing and an aeronautical study has been initiated. Please allow a
minimum 45 days for the FAA to complete the study. Please refer to the assigned ASN on
all future inquiries regarding this filing.

For Wind Turbine proposals only, please ensure Wind Turbine Data as described on the
project summary page in your registered e-filing account has been uploaded to your
filing.

To ensure e-mail notifications are delivered to your inbox please add noreply@faa.gov to
your address book. Notifications sent from this address are system generated FAA e-
mails and replies to this address will NOT be read or forwarded for review. Each system



generated e-mail will contain specific FAA contact information in the text of the
message.



